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APPENDIX B

CONTRACT & FISCAL LAW WEBSITES

A

ABA LawLink Legal Research Jumpstation http://www.abanet.org/lawlink/home.html

ABA Network http://www.abanet.org/

ABA Public Contract Law Section (Agency Level 
Bid Protests)

http://www.abanet.org/contract/federal/bidpro/
agen_bid.html

Acquisition Reform http://tecnet0.jcte.jcs.mil:9000/htdocs/teinfo/
acqreform.html

Acquisition Reform Network http://www.arnet.gov

ACQWeb - Office of Undersecretary of Defense for 
Acquisition & Technology

http://www.acq.osd.mil

Agency for International Development http://www.info.usaid.gov

Air Force Acquisition Reform http://www.safaq.hq.af

Air Force FAR Supplement http://www.hq.af.mil/SAFAQ/contracting/far/
affars/html

Air Force Home Page http://www.af.mil/

Air Force Materiel Command Web Page http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil

Air Force Publications http://farsite.hill.af.mil/vfaffarl.htm

Air Force Site, FAR, DFARS, Fed. Reg. http://farsite.hill.af.mil

Army Acquisition Website http://acqnet.sarda.army.mil/

Army Home Page http://www.dtic.mil/armylink

Army Financial Management Home Page http://www.asafm.army.mil/homepg.htm

Army Materiel Command Web Page http://amc.citi.net/index.shtml

C

CAGE Code Assignment
Also Search/Contractor Registration (CCR)

http://www.disc.dla.mil

Code of Federal Regulations http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/cfr-table-
search.html

Coast Guard Home Page http://www.dot.gov/dotinfo/uscg

Commerce Business Daily (CBD) http://cbdnet.access.gpo.gov/index.html

Comptroller General Decisions http://www.gao.gov/decisions/decison.htm

Congress on the Net-Legislative Info http://thomas.loc.gov/

Contract Pricing Guides (address) http://www.gsa.gov/staff/v/guides/instructions.htm

Contract Pricing Reference Guides http://www.gsa.gov/staff/v/guides/volumes.htm
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Cost Accounting Standards http://www.fedmarket.com/cas/casindex.html

D

DCAA Web Page http://www.dtic.mil/dcaa
*Before you can access this site, must register at ht-
tp://www.govcon.com

DCAA - Electronic Audit Reports http://www.abm.rda.hq.navy.mil/branch11.html

Debarred List http://www.arnet.gov/epls/

Defense Acquisition Deskbook http://www.deskbook.osd.mil

Defense Acquisition University http://www.acq.osd.mil/dau/

Defense Tech. Info. Ctr.  Home Page (use jumper 
Defenselink and other sites)

http://www.dtic.mil

Department of Justice (jumpers to other Federal 
Agencies and Criminal Justice)

http://www.usdoj.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs Web Page http://www.va.gov

DFARS Web Page (Searchable) http://www.dtic.mil/dfars

DFAS http://www.dfas.mil/

DIOR Home Page - Procurement Coding Manual/
FIPS/CIN

http://web1.whs.osd.mil/diorhome.htm

DOD Claiment Program Number (procurement 
Coding Manual)

http://web1.whs.osd.mil/diorhome.htm

DOD Contracting Regulations http://www.dtic.mil/contracts

DOD Home Page http://www.dtic.mil/defenselink

DOD Instructions and Directives http://web7.whs.osd.mil/corres.htm

DOD SOCO Web Page http://www.dtic.mil/defenselink/dodgc/
defense_ethics

DOL Wage Determinations http://www.ceals.usace.army.mil/netahtml/srvc.
html

F

FAC (Federal Register Pages only) http://www.gsa.gov:80/far/FAC/FACs.html

FAR (GSA) http://www.arnet.gov/far/

Federal Acquisition Jumpstation http://procure.msfc.nasa.gov/fedproc/home.html

Federal Acquisition Virtual Library (FAR/
DFARS, CBD, Debarred list, SIC)

http://159.142.1.210/References/References.html

Federal Register http://law.house.gov/7.htm

FFRDC - Federally Funded R&D Centers http://web1.whs.osd.mil/diorhome.htm



JANUARY 1998 THE ARMY LAWYER • DA-PAM 27-50-302 122

Financial Management Regulations http://www.dtic.mil/comptroller/fmr/

Financial Operations (Jumpsites) http://www.asafm.army.mil

G

GAO Documents Online Order http://gao.gov/cgi-bin/ordtab.pl

GAO Home Page http://www.gao.gov

GAO Comptroller General Decisions (Allows 
Westlaw/Lexis like searches)

http:/www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/
aces170.shtml?desc017.html

GovBot Database of Government Web sites http://www.business.gov

GovCon - Contract Glossary http://www.govcon.com/information/gcterms.html

Gov’t. Information Locator Services Index  U.S. 
Army Publications

http://www-usappc.hoffman.army.mil/gils/gils.ht-
ml

GSA Legal Web Page http://www.legal.gsa.gov

J

Joint Publications http://www.dtic.mil/doctrine

Joint Travel Regulations (JTR) http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem/jtr.html

L

Laws, Regulations, Executive Orders, & Policy http://159.142.1.210/References/References.ht-
ml#policy, etc

Library (jumpers to various contract law sites - 
FAR/FAC/DFARS/AFARS)

http://acqnet.sarda.army.mil/library/default.htm

Library of Congress Web Page http://lcweb.loc.gov

M

Marine Corps Home Page http://www.usmc.mil

N

NAF Financial (MWR) http://www.asafm.army.mil/fo/naf/naf.htm

O

OGC Contract Law Division http://www.ogc.doc.gov/OGC/CLD.HTML

OGE Ethics Advisory Opinions http://fedbbs.access.gpo.gov/libs/oge_opin.html

OGE Web Page (Ethics training materials and opin-
ions

http://www.access.gpo.gov/usoge
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Office of Acquisition Policy http://www.gsa.gov/staff/ap.htm

Office of Deputy ASA (Financial Ops)
Information on ADA violations/NAF Links/Army 
Pubs/and Various other sites

http://www.asafm.army.mil/financial.htm

Office of Management and Budget (OMB) http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/budget/index/
html

Office of Management and Budge Circulars http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/omb/html

OFPP (Guidelines for Oral Presentations) http://www.doe.gov/html/procure/oral.html

OFPP (Best Practices Guides) http://www.arnet.gov/BestP/BestP.html

P

Policy Works - Per Diem Tables http://www.policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/
homepage/mtt/perdiem/perd97.htm

Producer Price Index http://www.bis.gov/ppihome.htm

Purchase Card Program http://purchasecard.dfas.mil

S

SBA Government Contracting Home Page http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov/GC/

Service Contract Act Directory of Occupations http://www.dol.gov//dol/esa/public/regs/
compliance/whd/wage/main.htm

SIC http://spider.osha.gov/oshstats/sicser.html

T

Taxes/Insurance http://www.payroll-taxes.com

U

U.S. Congress on the Net-Legislative Info http://thomas.loc.gov/

U.S. Code http://law.house.gov/usc.htm


